
Memo

To: Jurisdictions with Transportation Needs

From: Shay Coburn, Region 10 Grant Navigator contractor

Date: 9.8.23

Re: Funding Opportunities for Transportation

Colleagues:

Here are some grant opportunities related to transportation that were not included in the last memo. Reach
out with any questions any time. Also, please keep us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. Revitalizing Main Streets
a. “This grant program is to fund active transportation infrastructure improvements that will

support downtown vitality and the built environment, encourage economic development,
support community access to public streets and multimodal transportation, and imagine
innovative uses of public spaces for people.”

b. 10% minimum match.
c. For shovel ready projects only and must be implemented in 12 months from fully executed

purchase order
d. Due last Wednesday of every other month, next deadline 9/27/23

2. Community Accelerated Mobility Projects (CAMP)
a. “Funding to support community-led mobility programs that meet unique community needs and

include an electric mobility component(s). Electric mobility refers to any type of transportation
that relies partially or completely on electricity to power it.”

b. Two phases of funding, 1) technical readiness planning grants and 2) implementation grants.
c. Due 10/27/23
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